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VIA FACSIMILE 
Michael Stogner 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

VIA FACSIMILE 
William V. Jones, Jr. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Re: Application of Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator for simultaneous dedication, an 
exception to Rule 3(D) of the Special Rules and Regulations for the Eumont Gas 
Pool, an unorthodox infill gas well location, and to amend Division Administrative 
Order NSL-4773(SD), Lea County, New Mexico, Case No. 13050 

Gentlemen: 

This will confirm our conversation today. I have requested that this matter be vacated 
from the Division's May 8, 2003 Docket in order to give us time to notify offset operators of the 
Application as requested in Mr. Stogner's March 11, 2003 letter. I will get those notices out 
tomorrow, and would request that the matter be continued to the Division's Docket for June 4, 
2003. I will also modify the notice provided to the offset operators to reflect the additional 
contingencies I discussed which we will be asking for approval for with respect to the H.M. Britt 
Wells 3 and 11. 

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, or need any additional 
information, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

MJC:sg 
fxc: Doyle Hartman 

Linda Land 
Steve Hartman 
Florene Davidson 

ioc: J. E. Gallegos 


